

Dr. Syed Saad
M.Sc. Ph.D. B.Ed.

Assit. Professor department of Botany
Gandhi faiz-e-Aam (P.G) College
Shahjahanpur (U.P.) India 242001
Mobile: 0091-09335689211
Email: syedsaad9335@gmail.com
syedsaad1981@gmail.com



Dr.SYED SAAD

Personal statement/ Carrier objectives

I am a confident and honest person and experienced in administrative duties. I am a social worker and I always ready to help the people and I want to work for humanity. Being heard and making a difference; those are the reasons I wanted to get into the politics since 2002. I have been a contender for the post of college president in the year 2003-2004. Since last ten years I was working as an active member of Samaj wadi party in my district.

RESEARCH AREA: PLANT PHYSIOLOGY

“STUDIES ON THE EVALUATION OF NITROGEN AND PHOSPHORUS REQUIREMENT OF SOME SPECIES OF OCIMUM” awarded under supervision of Dr.Aquil Ahamad, head of department of botany (2012).

TEACHING EXPERIENCE:

- Teaching biology (Zoology and Botany) at various disciplines like 12th and Botany at B.Sc and M.Sc.
- I worked as a sports teacher in don and donna convent school, Shahjahanpur,UP, India.
- During research period I had six years teaching experience of U.G and PG (Botany) classes in Gandhi faize aam (P.G) college, Shahjahanpur,UP, India.

Personal statement/

- Presently, I am working as an Assistant Professor (H.O.D Botany) of Botany department in Satayapal Singh degree college of district Shahjahanpur,UP,India.
- Twelve years teaching (Botany) experience of various coaching institutes (Vision Plus Coaching institute) Shahjahanpur,UP, India.

Aerea of Teaching:

- Mycology and Phycology in under graduate level
- Taxonomy and Cytology in under graduate level
- Pedology and Taxonomical practical in post graduate level

Publications Books/ full length papers/ Abstract/ Articles :

- “A text book of unified syllabus of practical botany” By Syed Saad and A.A.khan
- Full length paper “Influence of different nitrogen treatments on the growth and yield of *Ocimum*”. Journal of functional and Environmental botany, vol.7, no.1 (1-8) 2017.
- “Effects of thiamine hydrochlorides on plant growth and nutrients uptake of mustard” Indian.J. Applied & Pure bio. Vol. 32(2), 265- 277(2017).
- Effect of vermicompost and nitrogen on plant growth and herbage yield of *Ocimum sanctum*. *National. J of life sciences*,6(3)2009 363-365.
- Ten abstracts in national and international journals since 2006-2019.

PARTICIPATION IN SEMINARS/ CONFERENCES/ WORKSHOPS ETC:

- Short term course for training programme on academic leadership by UGC human resource development centre (MHRD, Govt. Of India) A.M.U.
- Participation in The indian science congress association 14, Dr Biresh guha street, kolkatta. Oral paper presentation 2006.
- Participation in The indian science congress association 14, Dr Biresh guha street, kolkatta. Oral paper presentation 2006.
- Paper presentation in 6th International conference on translational approaches in Clinical, Environmental and Biotechnological (2019) Research.
- Poster presentation in national conference biotechnological and sustainable agriculture development (2019)
- Oral paper presentation in national conference on Bio- Degeradation of wild life, Environment and Biodiversity Gandhi faiz e aam (p.g) college (2017).
- Participation in National seminar on Advances in plant Science Frontier: development and Environment.

ADMINISTRATIVE PROFILE: (At School, College and University Level)

- Member of admission committee 2016-2019. Sataypal singh degree college,
- Member of Proctorial board 2017-2019, Sataypal singh degree college
- Member of Extra-curricular team 2018, Sataypal singh degree college
- Member of sports association of Sataypal singh degree college
- Co-ordinator of Don and Donna convent inter college, 2014.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

- **Ph.D.** awarded under the Supervision of Dr. Aquil Ahmad Asst. Professor (HOD), Department of Botany G.F (P.G) College, M.J.P.University, U.P. India.
- **Bachelor of Education (B.Ed. First division)** from Kanpur university, UP,India.
- **Master of Science (M. Sc. First division)** in Botany in 2004 from G.F.College,spn, M.J.P. Rohelkhand University, Bareilly, India.
- **Bachelor of Science (B.Sc. Second division)** in 2001 from G.F.College,spn, M.J.P. Rohelkhand University, Bareilly, India..
- **Intermediate Education (Class XII. First division):** (Biology Group) in 1998 from Islamia Inter College,spn. U. P. Board, Allahabad.
- **High School (Class X. Second division):** (Science group) in 1996 from Islamia Inter College,spn. U. P. Board, Allahabad.

Activities and other Achievements:

1. **N.C.C -B certificate with one army attachment camp certificate.**
2. **One year PG diploma in computer programming from Aptech computer institute.**
3. **Athletic association (G.F.) P.G.College level Crickets team certificate.**
4. **Golden jubilee cricket tournament certificate.**

HOBBIES

Reading, sports lover, talking with the people of different fields for gaining knowledge and Social work.

PERSONAL DETAIL:

Father's Name	: Syed Abdul Rahman
D.O.B.	: 15th July 1981
Date of joining	: 10.11.2023
Sex	: Male
Nationality	: Indian
Marital Status	: Married
Languages known	: English, Hindi & Urdu
Permanent address	:Moh- Taju khail opp. Pili kothi, PS- Sadar Bazar, Shahjahanpur, UP.

Declaration: I hereby declare that the above information is correct to the best of my knowledge.

- **Date:** **Syed Saad**
- **Place:**